

2013


UA37/30/1 Faculty Personal Papers Lowell Harrison Correspondence/Subject File

WKU Archives

Sam Bruer

Bess McHone

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.wku.edu/dlsc_ua_fin_aid

 Part of the [Higher Education Commons](#), [Higher Education Administration Commons](#), [Military History Commons](#), [Oral History Commons](#), and the [United States History Commons](#)

Recommended Citation

WKU Archives; Bruer, Sam; and McHone, Bess, "UA37/30/1 Faculty Personal Papers Lowell Harrison Correspondence/Subject File" (2013). *WKU Archives Collection Inventories*. Paper 349.
https://digitalcommons.wku.edu/dlsc_ua_fin_aid/349

This Finding Aid is brought to you for free and open access by TopSCHOLAR®. It has been accepted for inclusion in WKU Archives Collection Inventories by an authorized administrator of TopSCHOLAR®. For more information, please contact topscholar@wku.edu.



Western Kentucky University
UA37 Faculty/Staff Personal Papers
Series 30 Lowell Harrison
Subseries 1 Correspondence/Subject File

Contact information:

WKU Archives

1906 College Heights Blvd.#11092

Bowling Green, KY 42101-1092

Phone: 270-745-4793

Email: archives@wku.edu

Home page: <https://wku.edu/library/archive>

© 2013 WKU Archives, Western Kentucky University. All rights reserved.

Biographical History: Dr. Lowell Harrison was born in Russell Springs, Kentucky on October 23, 1922. He attended the Training School at Western from kindergarten through graduation in 1940. His college education was interrupted by military service (1943-45) during which he saw active duty in Europe, but he received the A.B. degree from Western in 1946.

His MA and PhD degrees were earned at New York University in 1947 and 1951 respectively. From 1947 to 1951 Harrison worked at NYU as an instructor at Washington Square College and assistant in the Foreign Student Center. Afterward he received a Fulbright scholarship to attend the London School of Economics and Political Science.

Upon his return to the United States, Dr. Harrison taught history at West Texas State University through 1967. In 1967 he joined the faculty at WKU as a history professor. He served as the second faculty representative of the Board of Regents from 1971-1974. He retired from WKU in 1988.

[Biographical information by Lowell Harrison]

Description: Correspondence and subject files created by Lowell Harrison.

Dates: 1947-1988

Extent: 8.12 cu. ft.

Subject Analytics:

Education

Historians

History

Western Kentucky University

Digital Commons:

Higher Education

Higher Education Administration

History

Military History

Oral History

United States History

Accession Information: Donated to WKU Archives by Lowell Harrison.

Access Restrictions: This record group is unprocessed and must be reviewed for potential restricted materials before access is granted. Please contact the WKU Archivist prior to your visit.

Allied Materials:

UA1C11/104 Lowell Harrison Photo Collection

Preferred Citation: UA37/30/1 Lowell Harrison Correspondence/Subject File, WKU Archives, Bowling Green, Kentucky, USA.

Processing Information: Preliminary inventory by students Sam Bruer & Bess McHone, 2013.

Finding Aid Report

07/29/2019

UA37.30.1	Records	Date
Level	Subseries	Linked toUA37
Title	UA37 Faculty Personal Papers	
Collection	Series 30 Lowell Harrison	
Scope & Content	Subseries 1 Correspondence / Subject File	
	WKU Archives	
	Correspondence and subject files created by Lowell Harrison.	

Container List

Container	Folder	Creator	Date	Title
Box 1		Harrison, Lowell Hayes, 1922-2011	1962-1988	Correspondence/Subject File
Description	AASLH Application ACLS Application AAUP AAUP Program Academic Vice Pres. Candidates Academic Vice President Search Committee Academic Vice President Search Schedules Search Committee-Vice President Advisory Board-State History Records Loose Papers found between folders: U of L Archives and Photo Archives: Arrangement and Description of Louisville Defender Records -Mt. St. Joseph Female Ursuline Academy Accessioning/Processing/Preserving/Reproducing and Training an Archivist for the Mt. St. Joseph Archives Advisory Committee on Wage Price Freeze Advisory Committee on Public Doc. Allen, Jeffrey Manuscript American Issues Forum August 4, 1975 Meeting American Studies Association APLIN Manuscript Archives, Kentucky Council on Archives, University Army War College Seminar June 14, 1976 Arts and Letters Award Arts and Letter Award Poss. Donors Arts and Letters Award Haynes Corresp. Arts and Letters Award-Sweeney Arts and Letters Award Franklin Letter Arts and Letters Award Arts and Letters Award, Ad Hoc Committee Association of American U. Australian Trip Basketball Bicentennial Affairs Bicentennial Commission on Local History KET D. Boone Project Bratcher's Project Breckenridge Project Davis 1st Chapter draft History Program			

Box 10	Harrison, Lowell Hayes, 1922-2011	1971-1972	Correspondence/Subject File
Description	Faculty Regent Regents (WKU)		Subjects Correspondence Meetings
Box 11	Harrison, Lowell Hayes, 1922-2011	1971-1973	Correspondence/Subject File
Description	Annual Financial Report Report to the Interim Legislative Study: Commission on Higher Education Annual Financial Report 1971-1972 Audit Report June 30, 1971 Operating Budget 1971-1972 Operating Budget 1972-1973 Environmental Sciences and Technology Building 1972: Proposal for Capital Construction Project Biennial Budget 1972-1974 Faculty Regent Regents (WKU)		Subjects Correspondence Meetings Budget.
Box 12	Harrison, Lowell Hayes, 1922-2011	1947-1988	Correspondence/Subject File
Description	(Harrison, Lowell) V.I.T.A. Teaching Research Public Service Ward MSS: Charles Scott Workshop: Slavery Write to Be Read-Spring 1988 Jim Johnson: Now-Credit Course Recommendations Reprints Research Publication Revolution Seminar Research Grant (Crowe & L.H.H) Revolution, U.S. Rhodes-Helm Lecture 11.10.'86 Richards Scholarship Fund Rightists Robertson, Bud (3.30.'83) Rocky Mountain S.S. Association Sabbatical Request Scholastic Regulations Committee-Academic Council Self Study Self-Study-Southern A. (Interim Report) Senate-Committee of Adm. Selection and Retention Shakertown Conference Aug. 8-9, 1992 Smith Papers Smith MSS. Evaluation Society for Historians of Early American Republic Speakers Policy Committee Work of the Committee Speakers Policy Committee Suggestions (Non-Schools) Speakers Policy Committee (Letters from Schools) Speakers Policy Materials Specialist Degree Sports Student Discipline Comm. Stickles Article Student Rights and Responsibilities-Dr. Harrison Summer Research Supreme Court Syllabi (All Courses) Symposium-American Revolution T.A.C.T Tenure Policy Texas		Subjects Correspondence Meetings Budget.

Thesis Form Committee
T.I.M.E. [The International Military Encyclopedia]
T.V.-Series Channel 15
Typing Service
United Way 1979-1980
University Affairs
University Bookstore
University School Relations
Biographical Sketch-V.I.T.A

Box 2 Harrison, Lowell Hayes, 1922-2011 1967-1988 Correspondence/Subject File

Description Centers of Excellence Committee
Channing, Steve Manuscript
Ad Hoc Committee to Study Department Governance
Report to Senate and Tom Jones Symposium
Ad Hoc -Dept. Governance Extra Copies
Dept. Governance Dept. Heads Responses
Citadel Conference
Civil War in KY
Civil War Sites
Teaching Unit: Civil War: Jim Wallace
Radio Taping: Civil War in KY 9-75
Coal Field Project
Colorado Press MSS.
Colleges, Kentucky
Committees
Committee on Historical Sites
Consumer Protection
Contents: History-High School
WKU Series-Sheila Conway
Co. Histories Project
Craven's Proposal
Crockett, MSS. VT Press
Curriculum Comm. Potter College
Curriculum Committee AGS
Departmental
Departmental - Curriculum
Departmental Affairs

Box 3 Harrison, Lowell Hayes, 1922-2011 1965-1986 Correspondence/Subject File

Description Dept.-Decade Report
Dept.-Films
Dept.-Graduate Assistants
Dept.-Grad. Brochure
Dept.- Graduate Faculty
Dept.-Graduate Committee (not M.A. in History)
Dept.-Graduate Programs Committee
Completed Applications-Graduate
Correspondence-Graduate
Graduate-Corresp., General
Deadlines-Notice (Graduate)
Graduate, Faculty
Graduate Grades
Graduate Information
Graduate Information
M.A.C.T Program
Orals: Not History MA-Graduates
Orals Scheduled: Graduate
Policy- Graduate College-Graduate
Graduate Program, Attack on 1984

Program Report: M.A., May 1985
 Graduate-M.A Program-Summary
 Graduate Programs Report 1977
 Graduate Recruitment
 Graduate Recruitment
 Graduate Specialist Degree
 Grad. Specialist Degree Committee
 Graduate Specialist Program
 Grad. Steering Comm.-Evaluation of Grad. Programs
 Grad. Steering Comm. For Special Study
 Grad. Swap Letter-Graduate 11.16.1983
 Graduate Teaching Assistants
 Completed M.A Thesis, Graduate
 Thesis Guidelines-Graduate
 Thesis Writing Committee-Graduate
 West Texas S.U.-Theses-Graduate
 Dept. Heads
 Fall, Department Head (Acting)
 Department Head Selection Committee
 Dept. Heads Seminar
 Newsletter-Department
 Oral History Comm. (Dept. of History)
 Dept. Planning Retreat, August 22, 1984
 Dept.-Self Study
 Self Study: Dept.
 Department Seminar
 Department: Strategic Planning
 US History Survey (Dept.)
 Dept. of History: Teachers
 Dept.-Text for 140-141
 Duquesne History Forum
 Election: Jan. 1978-Faculty Continuance
 Evaluation, 1987
 Evaluation- Faculty
 Faculty
 Faculty Affairs Comm. (of A. Council)
 Faculty Evaluation
 Faculty House Committee
 Faculty Research

Box 4	Harrison, Lowell Hayes, 1922-2011	1967-1988	Correspondence/Subject File
-------	-----------------------------------	-----------	-----------------------------

Description	Filson Club Filson Club Regional FCHQ: 'Bloody Monday' MSS. Free Enterprise Fair Freshman 1974 Fort Knox Roundtable Forum Fulbright Association General Edu. Comm. (1979+) General Edu. 1987 Gen. Ed. Guidelines-Potter College Comm. Graduate Council Graduate Council Graduate Council, Cont'd Graduate Council Grad. Council I Graduate Council Meeting II Graduate Council III Graduate Dean Comm. Grad. Faculty Membership Graduate Faculty Membership
-------------	---

Graduate Faculty, Membership
Graduate Newsletter
Hands Across America Committee
Hartfort Visit 9-13-1978
Historian'-Article evaluated
Historical Records Committee
Historic Sites Committee
Historical Times Correspondence
History Club: Stickers

Box 5 Harrison, Lowell Hayes, 1922-2011 Correspondence/Subject File

Description Honorary Degrees Committee
Honors - 455
Honors - T. Creager
Honors - Milby 1987
Honors - Kerry Smith
Honors - History
Horton Materials
Humanities Conference
Humanities Awareness: ETU
Humanities (MA)
Interviews
Jackson Letter
Kentucky Association of Teachers of History
Kentucky Bicentennial WKU
Kentucky Book Fair 1985-1987
Kentucky Building Committee
Kentucky Culture Project
Kentucky Dept. of Ed-Const
Kentucky Ed. TV - Comment on Kentucky
KET - Kentucky History (Channing)
Kentucky Historians Survey
Kentucky Hist. - UK Conference 4-3
Kentucky Historical Society Advisory Committee Publication
Kentucky Historical Society Material 11/7/1986
Kentucky Historical Society Manuscript Review of E.O. Gurrant Diary
Kentucky History Conference 1972
Kentucky Humanities Council
Kentucky Library
Kentucky Room: State Archives
Klotter: KHS Course
Leadership Kentucky
Leadership Kentucky 1987
Library
Library Meeting 4/23/1971

Box 6 Harrison, Lowell Hayes, 1922-2011 1969-1988 Correspondence/Subject File

Description Lincoln Park Essays
Local History Committee
Local History-New Course
McDonald, Forrest-October 22, 1987
Mammoth Cave National Park Association
Meetings
Membership-S.H.A
Microforms
Minton Dinner 8.18.86
Munfordville Battlefield Association
National Historical Society
National Endowment for Humanities Application
N.E.H Evaluation-K.H.S
N.E.H: Owensboro Application

Nunn Letter
 Ohio Valley History Conference
 Ohio Valley History Conference Oct. 2.3.1987
 Oral History Commission (Kentucky)
 (O.A.H) Organization of American Historians
 Orientation Project
 Orientation Video
 Panhandle-Plains
 Perry Project
 Perry Project
 Phi Alpha Theta
 Phi Eta Sigma
 Politics
 Potter College
 Potter College
 Presidential Advisory Committee
 Promotion Policy
 Publications Committee
 Publications Committee: Kentucky Historical Society
 Radio Spots

Boxes 7-9		Harrison, Lowell Hayes, 1922-2011	1970-1973	Correspondence/Subject File
Description	Academic Council Rules Committee			
On Shelf		Harrison, Lowell Hayes, 1922-2011		Correspondence/Subject File
Description	Centers of Excellence Chair Committee			